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TMR Computer, Inc.

July 1, 1999

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
ANNUAL REPORTS FILINGS

PO BOX 6327

TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32314

To Whom it may concern:

I just received the “2ND NOTICE” for the 1999 Corporation Annual Report. At first 1
thought it must be a mistake, since my corporation and been in existence since 1980, and 1
have never filed it late. But after checking my payment records, I have determined that
this year it indeed had not been paid. After searching exhaustively for the <15 NOTICE”,
1 have concluded that it was never received.

1 immediately called the phone number on the form for assistance, and spoke to Ruth. She
was very courteous and hetpful and advised me to send the original $150 immediately to
this PO BOX for consideration to have the late fee waived.

Thank you very much if you can indeed waive the late fee, as the unexpected additional
$400 expense would seriously hurt our budget.

Regards,

Thomas E. Duman
pres



